

filled within and without their foundations, to do this work though (and it should be done completely if at all) I estimate would require not less than 400 cords of stone, which probably could be procured for \$2⁵⁰ per cord or \$1000 - a very short inquiry to the firm will be liable to cover a good portion or all this amount.

I consider it important that this work be attended to at once.

Respectfully

Holland Wheeler, Chairman

The Board instructed the Clerk, to forward a copy of the above communication to the County Board of Leavenworth County, asking them to take the necessary action towards making the repairs suggested.

On motion the Board adjourned
attest;

L. D. Brooks

County Clerk.